Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Jake Torrens [jtorrens@geomatrix.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 2:49 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: beval@comcast.net; denis.l.borown@shell.com; Robert Schultz
Subject: RE: RO0002971- Former Shell Site (2301-2307 Lincoln, Alameda)

Thanks, Jerry.

Jake Torrens | Project Scientist
AMEC Geomatrix, Inc.

2101 Webster Street, 12th Floor
Oakland, California 94612
direct 510.663.4251

fax 510.663.4141

P.S. As you may have heard, AMEC has acquired Geomatrix. While our physical address and phone numbers
will remain the same, | have a new email address. Emails sent to [jtorrens@geomatrix.com] will only be active
until the end of the year. Therefore, you may still reply to that email address or use my new email address
[[ake.torrens@amec.com]. Please update your address book with my new email address. Thanks.

The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, and may also be subject to
applicable privileges. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender. Please also remove this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other
storage device.

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 2:30 PM

To: Jake Torrens

Cc: beval@comcast.net; denis.l.brown@shell.com; Robert Schultz
Subject: RE: RO0002971- Former Shell Site (2301-2307 Lincoln, Alameda)

Jake,

The mailing address was previously corrected in our data base. The mailing address below will be used on future
correspondence.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Jake Torrens [mailto:jtorrens@geomatrix.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 11:53 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health



Cc: beval@comcast.net; denis.l.brown@shell.com; Robert Schultz
Subject: RO0002971- Former Shell Site (2301-2307 Lincoln, Alameda)

Greetings Jerry-

While | was reviewing recent correspondence for this project, | noticed that your July 1, 2008 letter requesting a
work plan for additional work lists my client's address incorrectly. Please change your records to reflect the
following mailing address.

Allan and Beverly Sebanc
2805 Ralston Avenue
Hillsborough, CA. 94010-6547

If this is not the manner for which these changes are to be transmitted to you, please advise me of the correct
way.

Respectfully,
Jake

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
[lake.torrens@amec.com]. Please update your address book with my new email address. Thanks.

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



